Description

The property with the historic buildings thereon,
being certain piece of land situate at Genadendal in the
Division of Caledon, being Glebe Land No. 3, as
depicted by the figure a bc d e f g h j k on Surveyor’s
Diagram SG 2001/78, dated 21 April 1978, measuring
2,8676 hectares, and filed in the office of the Surveyor-
General.

Deed of Transfer 7932/1954, dated 28 May 1954
(paragraph 5).

Historical and architectural interest

The Genadendal Moravian Mission Station, which
was founded by the missionary George Schmidt in 1737,
is the oldest mission village in the Republic. The large
number of historic buildings within the historic core
date from the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries and
are predominantly in the Cape Dutch and vernacular
styles. 10/2/779.

T. N. H. JANSON, Minister of National Education.




